i THE LAW SOCIETY
§ OF NEW SOUTH WALES

Our Ref: M Vaughan - NMAS
11 March 2015

Mr Stephen White

White SW Computer Law
GPO Box 2506

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Wﬁi—te, )

Application for Reaccreditation as a Mediator under the National Mediator
Accreditation System

| am pleased to advise that your application for reaccreditation as a mediator under
the National Mediator Accreditation System has been approved.

Your accreditation is valid for a period of two years from 8 Nay 2015.

Please note that it will be necessary for you to seek reaccreditation on or before
8 April 2017. To be reaccredited by the Law Society of NSW, you will need to:

= continue to comply with the Approval Standards and Practice Standards;

= conduct 25 hours of mediation (or 10 hours in particular circumstances) and
undertake 20 hours of continuing professional development within the two year
period of accreditation.

| encourage you to regularly read the Approval and Practice Standards to ensure
continued compliance.

If you have any questions in regard to this letter or your reaccreditation, please
contact Michelle Vaughan, Legal Policy Officer on (02) 9926.0214. e e e e

Yours sincerely,
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Michael Tidball
Chief Executive Officer
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